



Tuesday, June 13, 2017

Minutes

Norwell Middle School PTO Meeting Notes

In attendance:

Derek Sulc, Sarah Baker, Beata Takahashi, Jen Fiorella, Kelly Ross, Karen Driscoll, Jen Weier, Andrea Burke, Liz Lievi, Jane Twombly.

PTO Chair Remarks: Sarah

Welcomed every one to the last meeting in this school calendar year. She thanked Jen Weier and Paula White for years of dedication, details and meetings for the past few years on the NMS PTO.

There was a lengthy discussion about sensitivity and bullying in the current 8th grade. Sarah will follow up with Derek to discuss ideas how to support the students and the community in terms of providing diversity education.

Principal Remarks: Derek Sulc

Finishing things of for this current school year. Course information went out. The schedules will be sent out in mid August. Emails will be sent out about summer reading.

The 8th grade memories night went well. Thank you Janice, Derek, Kelly Ross, Kara MacCavoy for organizing and and support for making this night possible.

Derek thanked for fans for classroom.

5th grade orientation night went very well.

8th graders are off to DC. The departure went very well.

Committee Reports:

Treasurer: Sarah

8th grade reimbursement have not yet been submitted.

We are in a surplus of \$18000.00

Fundraising: Jen F.

Tuesday, June 13, 2017

Sarah will take the responsibility for pictures. Jen will continue to be the point person for soup and desert. Jen will reach out to Kim Guarachi about running norwell gear for next year.

School Community: Jen W, Sarah B,
Jen W. is passing her information to Judy.

Events: Sarah B and Jane
6th grade fun night to be scheduled.

Communications: Karen D.
Karen will get in touch with Kathy Linch and Paula to get access to the PTO website.

I